Sandra T Davis

From: Claire M Mitchell

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 11:00 AM

To: Sandra T Davis; Lindsey Mclemore; ralph.king@libertyutilities.com
Cc: Will Johnson; John Renfroe

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: BHAR Resignation

Good morning all,

Jack Hayes has resigned from his seat on the Board of Historic and Architectural Review. Please let me know what
I can do to begin moving the process of finding a new member to fill his seat forward. Thank you!

See the email below containing his statement of resignation.

Best regards,

CLAIRE MITCHELL

Planner |

Telephone: (706) 225-3941
Fax: (706) 225-4447
Col_l;leuS Email: mitchell.claire@columbusga.org
Eimm "l Website: columbusga.gov/planning
We do amazing. 420 10th Street Columbus, Georgia 31901
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From: Jack Hayes, SIOR, CCIM | NAI G2 Commercial <jhayes@g2cre.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 10:34 AM

To: Claire M Mitchell <Mitchell.Claire@columbusga.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: BHAR Resignation

Due to complications from my knee replacement surgery and my subsequent hospitalization from an
allergic reaction to an antibiotic, it has made it very difficult for me to commit the time necessary to be an
efficient and productive member of BHAR. My health is not where it needs to be; therefore, please accept
this e-mail as my official resignation from the board.



